
Sewer Line Extensions - Area 4B & 4C

Addendum # 3  --  18-019.0-CIP  --  E-Mail Coversheet

Planholder Company ContactCompany E-Mail

Allied Construction Industries Kayla Laneklane@aci-construction.org

Builders Exchange Kristin Niemeyerkniemeyer@bxohio.com
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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
to the contract for 

 
SANITARY SEWER EXTENSIONS AREAS 4B, 4C;  

WATER LINE EXTENSIONS AREAS 4B, 4C AND BRIGHT ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 
18-019.0-CIP, 18-020.0-CIP 

 
Revised Bid Date:  November 20, 2019 

 
 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The following changes shall be made part of the 
contract documents for this project: 
 
Request for Information: 
 

1. Will 912 backfill be required for conduits regardless if it’s not in the zone of 
influence of pavements?  Answer:  All 6-inch, 8-inch, 12-inch water line; and 
8-inch sanitary sewer shall have Item 912 backfill as specified in the 
construction drawings.  The 3” water service sleeve and ¾” water service 
tap, complete, shall have Item 912 backfill under all existing pavement areas 
and at least to the influence line of existing pavement.  

 
2. Pavement widths shown on the plans seem to be wider than anticipated, 

does the contractor have to follow these widths or can the trenches be 
narrower for installments?  Answer: Contractor may use narrower trench 
widths down to the widths listed in the trench details in the construction 
drawings. 

 
3. The bid quantity for 12” ductile water possible did not include the 25’ from 

the reducer to the plug on Bright Road.   Answer:  The 25’ length has been 
added to the revised Bid Schedule dated November 12, 2019. 

 
4. Why are the 6” sanitary services remaining extremely deep?  In some cases 

they are 15’ to 20’ deeper than the first floor elevation.  Can ending 
elevations be adjusted and the contractor be allowed to use risers?  Answer:  
6” sanitary services ending elevations cannot be adjusted and risers shall not 
be permitted.  The sanitary sewer has a depth to allow for the 6” sanitary 
services to cross under existing Billingsley Creek and/or allow for basement 
service.     

 
5. Will the contractor be required to core/boot the existing sanitary manhole for 

the connection points located on Sheets #20 & 21 or is there a hole already 
established?  Answer:  The contractor shall core and boot the sanitary 
connection to an existing manhole with a flexible watertight joint conforming 
to Item 706.16 and as described in Item 604.06 for existing Manhole No. 20 
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on Macbeth Drive.  The existing Manhole No. S20 on Jenmar Court has an 
existing 8-inch stub – no core or boot necessary at this existing manhole.   

 
6. In regards to Waterline Extension bid item #14 “Emergency Siren Pole 

Removed and Reset”, it has come to my attention that the Siren Pole is most 
likely the property of the Franklin County Emergency Management Agency 
and that they directly contract with a local electrician to 
remove/reset/maintain/etc. these poles.  Can you confirm if this work will be 
under this bid contract or if it will be handled by a third party/Franklin Co 
Emergency.  Answer – City of Dublin owns and maintains this emergency 
siren pole.  Ref. No. 14, Item 202 - Emergency Siren Pole Removed and 
Reset, to be bid and is part of the construction documents.    

 
SECTION 2 –BIDDING FORMS 
 
A few bid quantities, such as topsoil and seeding, appeared as whole numbers in the 
bid schedule but were decimal numbers.  The bid schedule has been revised to reflect 
whole numbers for these quantities.   
 
Page 26-4: Change Reference No. 49 

ITEM 801  12” WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS    75 LF  
To Reference No. 49 
ITEM 801  12” WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS    100 LF  

 
Remove ALL Bid Schedule Sheets 26-1 through 26-10 dated October 30, 2019 and 
replace them with Bid Schedule Sheets 26-1 through 26-10 dated November 12, 2019.  
 

 
 

Addendum Approved By: 
                                                Paul A. Hammersmith, PE   11-12-2019 

Director of Engineering/City Engineer          Date 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
Terminus for Addendum No. 3 

Certification by Bidder 
 

Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum No. 3 and submit with his 
proposal as evidence of receipt and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 

 
 

Signed:        Date:  ____________ 
 
Company:    _____________________________ 


